
 

 

 
 

Memorandum 
To:  Authority Members 

From:  Robert P. Boehmer 

Date:  November 20, 2002 

Re:  Legislative Initiatives 

Attached are copies of three legislative proposals for your consideration for adoption as 
initiatives by the Authority. These initiatives will be discussed at the December 6, 2002 
Authority meeting. 
 
The first proposal seeks to amend the Illinois Uniform Conviction Information Act to 
eliminate the requirement that the Authority annually review the maximum fee criminal 
justice agencies other than the Illinois State Police may charge and assess for processing 
requests for conviction information pursuant to the Act. 
 
The second proposal extends the sunset date of the Illinois Motor Vehicle Theft 
Prevention Act four years to January 1, 2008. The Council has approved seeking the 
extension of the sunset date. 
 
The third proposal is a recommendation of the Illinois Integrated Justice Information 
Systems (IIJIS) Governing Board created by Executive Order #12 (2000). In its soon to 
be released strategic plan, the Board will propose that a permanent governing body be 
created to oversee the development of integrated justice systems in Illinois. The IIJIS 
Board approved the attached proposal. 
 
If you have any questions, I will be happy to discuss these proposals during the Authority 
meeting, or you may call me at 312-793-8947. 
 
 
 


